Alabama
State Board
of Education

Governor Kay Ivey
President

Jackie Zeigler
District |

Tracie West
District Il
Vice President

Stephanie Bell
District Il

Yvette M. Richardson, Ed.D.

District IV

Tonya S. Chestnut, Ed.D.
District V
President Pro Tem

Marie Manning
District VI

Belinda McRae
District VII

Wayne Reynolds, Ed.D.
District VIII

Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D.
Secretary and
Executive Officer

STATE OF ALABAMA

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Eric G. Mackey, Ed.D.
State Superintendent of Education

November 27, 2023

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education

FROM: Eric G. Mackey
State Superintendent of Education

RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 21st Century Community Learning Centers (CCLC)
Cohort 17 Subgrant Awards

We are pleased to announce the names of the local education agencies and community-based
organizations that will receive a 21st CCLC Cohort 17 Subgrant for FY 2024. Funds for
this program are available immediately for use through September 30, 2024.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Annette Scogin, Education Administrator, by
telephone at 334-694-4516 or by email at annette.scogin@alsde.edu.
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Attachment

cc:  Chief School Financial Officers
Federal Programs Directors
Mrs. Angela Martin
Mrs. Shanthia Washington
Dr. Molly Killingsworth
Mr. Barry Kachelhofer
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